



CAROLINE INGALLS

Interior Designer

CONTACT

SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

INGALLSCP@GMAIL.COM

WWW.CAROLINE-INGALLS.COM

Hi there! I am a passionate interior designer with a drive to create thoughtful experiences. Design that is responsive and empathetic to a client's vision is the most inspirational to me, and always with a touch of something innovative. On the side, I compete as an amateur equestrian on the national hunter/jumper circuit, so over the years, I have learned to balance my time thoughtfully between design and horses.

CAPABILITIES / SKILLS

TECHNICAL

Revit
SketchUp
Enscape
AutoCAD
InDesign
Photoshop
Microsoft Word
Microsoft Excel
Newforma
Spexx
Specsources
Designer Pages Pro

PERSONAL

Client Relations
Presentations
Collaboration
Team Player
Time Management
Motivated
Determined
Quick Learner
Mentorship
Understanding
Empathetic
Organization

EDUCATION

2009 - 2013 BFA // INTERIOR DESIGN

Savannah College of Art and Design / SCAD

Academic work was largely inspired by the principles of sustainable design. Participated on the SCAD Equestrian Team for four years, and was named 'Most Valuable Team Member' in 2013.

2013 - 2014 MA // DESIGN FOR SUSTAINABILITY

Savannah College of Art and Design / SCAD

Studied a broad range of sustainable topics, such as design thinking, brand experience, product design, and the built environment.

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present INTERIOR DESIGNER

HBG Design, San Diego, CA

Currently working on large-scale hospitality and gaming projects across the United States with a collaborative team of architects and interior designers.

2015 - 2017 INTERIOR DESIGNER

HBA/Hirsch Bedner Associates, Santa Monica, CA

Participated in an interior design and documentation role on primarily luxurious and upscale hospitality properties across the United States and Asia.

2014 - 2015 SUSTAINABILITY INTERN

Gulfstream Aerospace, Savannah, GA

Practiced corporate sustainability within Gulfstream's business practices, analyzing strategies to make processes more efficient, cost effective and better for the environment.

CREDENTIALS

REGISTERED INTERIOR DESIGNER

State of Georgia, License #ID000992

NCIDQ

Certificate #34819

LEED AP ID+C

GBCI #10949487-AP-ID+C